BOOK	21	PAGE	342
			· · · ·

.*	MINUTES Pulaski County Fiscal COURT	
	Term, Tuesday pay 28th Payof October 20 2	1
***		**************************************
	Somerset, KY	
<del></del>	Courthouse	
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	<del></del>
The contract of the contract o	Fulaski County Flacel Court mat in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,	
	October 28, 2021 with Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were	enreene ruitee en e
:	present:	description of the second order orde
***************************************	3/////////	, 7,7
YELLOW AND THE STREET	Turpen Wison Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk	
. marajir i	(1) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to	
	approve the minutes from the last meeting held October 12, 2021. Motion carried.	4.7
		,
	(2) Mollon made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to	
*****************	distribute ARPA funds as a one time disbursement of premium pay of \$10,000 for	
×14040-110000	full time employees and \$5,000 for part time employees, as long as the employee	
	rneets guidelines and regulations. Motion carried.	
brade art 5 ( 5 ) 3 ) 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	WDD	
1.	(3) Motion made Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow	
·	permission to advertise for bids on a single and/or tandem axle truck. Motion carried.	
******	(4) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and second by Magistrate Wheeldon to be a	<u> </u>
	Gold Level Sponsor of \$2,500 for the Lake Cumbertand Holiday Hoops Classic.	<u> </u>
	Motion carried,	
	Annual Control of the	
2007E2T0#11100	(5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to place 15 MPH signs on Ford Hollow Road, Motion carried,	
. <del></del>	10 mm signs on Ford Follow Aced, Markett Carried,	
<del></del>	(6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and accorded by Magistrate Wilson to place	-
	25 MPH signs on Bonnie Blue Lane. Motion carried.	
	ECTION IN ONLY OF DUTIES ON LOTS. THOUGH CAN HOUSE	
	7) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to	
	approve the Road Work Request for 10/26/2021. Motion carried.	12
***************************************	THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY O	
·	(8) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to move	
*:	the next Flacal Court Meeting to November 16, 2021 at 10:00 am. Motion carried.	

(9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Budget Amendment for the County Clerk. Motion carried.

## BOOK 21 PAGE 343

Term, Tuesday Day 26th Day of, October 20  October 20  (10) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to hire Angela Stemper and Christie Warren as part time employees at the Solid Waste Department. Starting date will be October 27, 2021, pending a physical. Motion carried.  (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow the Solid Waste Department to mow lots 15 & 16 in Fox Haven Subdivision and Evergreen Court Tract 1 The Pines. Motion carried.  (12) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to hire Blake Burton at the Animal Shelter. Motion carried.
(10) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to hire Angela Stamper and Christie Warren as part time employees at the Solid Waste Department. Starting date will be Ontober 27, 2021, pending a physical. Motion carried.  (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow the Solid Waste Department to mow lots 15 & 16 in Fox Haven Subdivision and Evergreen Court Tract 1 The Pines. Motion carried.  (12) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to thire Blake Burton at the Animat Sholter. Motion carried.
(10) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to hire Angela Stamper and Christie Warren as part time employees at the Solid Waste Department. Starting date will be Ontober 27, 2021, pending a physical. Motion carried.  (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow the Solid Waste Department to mow lots 15 & 16 in Fox Haven Subdivision and Evergreen Court Tract 1 The Pines. Motion carried.  (12) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to thire Blake Burton at the Animat Sholter. Motion carried.
nire Angela Stamper and Christie Warren as part time employees at the Solid Waste Department. Starting date will be Ontober 27, 2021, pending a physical. Motion carried  (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow the Solid Waste Department to mow lots 15 & 16 in Fox Haven Subdivision and Evergreen Court Tract 1 The Pines. Motion carried.  (12) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to thire Blake Burton at the Animat Sholter. Motion carried.
nire Angela Stamper and Christie Warren as part time employees at the Solid Waste Department. Starting date will be Ontober 27, 2021, pending a physical. Motion carried  (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow the Solid Waste Department to mow lots 15 & 16 in Fox Haven Subdivision and Evergreen Court Tract 1 The Pines. Motion carried.  (12) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to thire Blake Burton at the Animat Sholter. Motion carried.
Department. Starting date will be Ontober 27, 2021, pending a physical. Motion carried.  (11) Motion mede by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow the Solid Waste Department to mow lots 15 & 16 to Fox Haven Subdivision and Evergreen Court Tract 1 The Pines. Motion carried.  (12) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to thre Blake Buston at the Animal Sholler. Motion carried.  (13) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Wison to place
carried  (11) Molice made by Magistrate Wheelden and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow the Solid Waste Department to mow lots 15 & 16 in Fox Havan Subdivision and Evergreen Court Tract 1 The Pines. Molion carried.  (12) Molion made by Magistrate Wheelden and seconded by Magistrate Turpan to hire Blake Burton at the Animal Shelter. Molion carried.  (13) Molion made by Magistrate Turpan and seconded by Magistrate Wison to place
(11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow the Solid Waste Department to mow lots 15 & 16 in Fox Havan Subdivision and Evergreen Court Tract 1 The Pines. Motion carried.  (12) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpan to hire Blake Burton at the Animal Shelter. Motion carried.  (13) Motion made by Magistrate Turpan and seconded by Magistrate Wison to place
allow the Solid Waste Department to mow lots 15 & 16 in Fox Haven Subdivision and Evergreen Court Tract 1 The Pines. Motion carried.  (12) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to thire Blake Burton at the Animal Sholter. Motion carried.  (13) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to place
allow the Solid Waste Department to mow lots 15 & 16 in Fox Haven Subdivision and Evergreen Court Tract 1 The Pines. Motion carried.  (12) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to thre Blake Burton at the Animat Sholter. Motion carried.  (13) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to place
Evergreen Court Tract 1 The Pines. Motion carried.  (12) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpan to hire Blake Burton at the Animat Shelter. Motion carried.  (13) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to place
hire Blake Burton at the Ankmet Shelter. Motion camed. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to place
hire Blake Burton at the Ankmet Sholter. Motion camed.  (13) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to place
(13) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to place
Rendall Wison on a 4 year term with the Western Pulasic Water District Board.
Motion carried,
(14) Molion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
approve the Quarterly Financial Statement for July 1, 2021 - September 30, 2021.
Motion carried.
Library Land Land Land Land Land Land Land Land
(15) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.
** Road Committees
Frye Road - Ranshaw/Struck
Chappell Way - Turpen/Ranshaw
Onephan vary - rangementary
** Eddie Black spoke about Riley Black Road being a County Road.
** The County Attorney's Office and Performance Food Group are feeding all first
responders on Thursday, October 28, 2021 from 11 am to 6 pm. This will be at the
Hal Rogers Fire Training Center.
:

Pulaski County Fiscal

MINUTES } \_\_\_\_\_Pulaski County Fiscal \_\_\_\_COURT

	Term, Tuesday Day 27th Day of, November 20 18
	£1501833 LD
T. H. W	Courthouse
	Somerset, KY
ar	
	Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,
	November 27, 2018 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates
	were present:
	Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Maxey Strunk
	(1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to
	approve the minutes from the last meeting held November 13, 2018. Motion carried.
	(2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to cancel
	the fiscal court meeting on December 25, 2018. Motion carried.
	(3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to move
····	the fiscal court meeting from January 8, 2019 to January 7, 2019 at 10:00 am. Motion
	carried.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(4) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
	reappoint Joel Wilson to the Western Pulaski Water Board. Motion carried.
<del>.</del>	(E) Nothing and to Manietask Charles and the Residue A Miles Lie Co
	(5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
	allow Martin Hatfield to proceed with a quiet title action lawsuit regarding the title of
	one acre at Zollicoffer Park. This title has to be deeded to the county to be turned
	over to the Federal Government. Once this has taken place it can be declared a
	National Park. Motion carried.
	(6) Mation made by Magistrate Wilson and accorded by Respictures Mayor to a 12
	(6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to split
	the cost of fixing the party wall which is partly owned by the county and partly owned

		1	
BOOK	21	PAGE	196

MINUTES 1	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT
<del></del>	f	

Term,	Tuesday	Day 27th	Day of,	November 20	18
	E1561831LD				
(9)	Motion made by Magi	strate Wilson and	d seconded by M	Magistrate Maxey to	
арр	rove the road work red	quest for 11/27/2	018. Motion car	ried.	
(10)	Motion made by Mag	jistrate Wilson ai	nd seconded by	Magistrate Maxey to	
puro	chase 3000 ton of vari	ous rock. Motior	carried.		
(11)	Motion made by Mag	gistrate Wheeldo	n and seconded	by Magistrate Strunk to	
				helter. Motion carried.	
(12)	Motion made by Mad	nistrate Maxev ar	nd seconded by	Magistrate Wheeldon to	<b>.</b>
- 1	e Jason Hancock as t				
(13)	Motion made by Mag	nistrate Strunk ar	nd seconded by	Magistrate Wilson to	
	rove the bill list for 11/	<u> </u>	<del>-</del>	Magistrate Wilson to	
(14)	Motion made by Mad	istrate Maxev ar	nd seconded by	Magistrate Strunk to gra	ant l
		•		of a skid steer and 1-2	
				atershed area. Motion	
carr					
(15)	Motion made by Mad	istrate Wilson ar	nd seconded by	Magistrate Wheeldon to	<u> </u>
	urn the meeting. Mot				-
	ustin Prather spoke a	bout the Eagle S	couts Project.	RAINLAND ARRANGE LINE LAND LAND LAND LAND LAND LAND LAND LAND	
** G	ary Bales spoke abou	ıt Vermont Garris	on. He was bor	m in Pulaski County and	t
part	cipated in three wars.	Mr. Bales would	d like to see this	gentleman recognized	in
the	county. Judge Kelley	will do more rese	earch to see wha	at is the best way to hon	or
Veri	nont Garrison.				

MINUTES } Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT
---------------------------------	-------

Tuesday 25th June 19 Term Day Day of, (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept the road work request for 6/25/2019. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept all bids presented after each was reviewed. Motion carried. (13). Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Pulaski County 109 Board Projected Budget for 2019-2020. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the Pulaski County 911 Center Policy and Procedure Policy. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept the bill list for 6/25/2019. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to pay two invoices from Hinkle Contracting Company LLC before the erid of this Fiscal Court Year. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept the 2nd reading of the budget. Motion carried, (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the 2nd reading of the Budget Amendment. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve budget transfers for 6/25/2019. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to accept the fund transfer for 6/25/2019. Motion carried. (21) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place Amy Poiston on the Western Pulaski Water District Board for a 4 year term. Motion carried.

MINUTES	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT
---------	-----------------------	-------

•	Term,	Tuesđay	Day	25th	Day of,	June	20	19	
	- ពុទ្ធសារក្ស	10	in parts of						
	<u> </u>	·						<del> </del>	
		tion made by M	agistrate W	ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Who	eldon to	- <b></b>	
<u> </u>	adjourn	the meeting.						<del>-</del>	
	<u>.</u>		····						
	<del></del>	r Keck spoke at	out comm	unications	between the	City Governme	nt and	<del> </del> -	<del></del>
	County (	Government.			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		·	<del>- </del>	
·					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·		<del> </del>	
	** Coun	ty Attorney Mari	tin Hatfleld	mentioned	of grass clip	pings being blo	wn in the	<del> </del>	<del>.</del>
	roadway	ys from yards be	eing groom	ed. A legis	lative bill be	is being adopte	d regarding	<u> </u>	
	this.		<del></del>				<del></del>		
								<u> </u>	
				· · ·		·		<b></b> -	
							,	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
								<u> </u>	<del></del>
								<u> </u>	
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			· ·			<u> </u>			* *****
		·		13				<u> </u>	
								<u> </u>	<u></u>
								ļ	
		· -	<u></u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			
									•
								<u> </u>	
								<u> </u>	
,								ļ	
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						ļ	
						, <del>_</del> ~			
					·				
								<u> </u>	
								<b>_</b>	
				·					
			-						
							<u></u>		

## BOOK 21 PAGE 178

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of	July	20	18
	8/801	)MI):						
	Courtho	ouse	_					Ì
//2	Somers	et, <b>KY</b>						
malli								
	Pulaski	County Fiscal C	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	at 10:00 am or	Tuesday,	
	July 24,	2018 with Judge	s Steve Ke	lley presidir	g. The follow	ving magistrate:	s were	
<del></del>	present		· · ·		——————————————————————————————————————		/ <del>-</del> ,	
						•	•	
		Wil	son Whe	eldon Ma	xey Strun	k		T. ***
						·*************************************	··· , <del>,</del>	· · · · · ·
	(1) Mot	on made by Ma	gistrate Wil	son and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Wheel	don to	·
	accept t	he minutes from	the previou	us meeting	held July 10,	2018. Motion of	arried.	
				- Andread - Andr			- 15m 12	
- "	(2) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Wil	son and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Strunk	to appoin	t
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Ron Pfa	if (currently servi	ng), Seth A	twell (3 yea	ir term) and E	Brook Ping (4 ye	ar term)	······································
	to the S	omerset Pulaski	County Ec	onomic Dev	elopment Au	thority Board. I	viotion	
	carried.		<del>. 12317-14</del>	<del>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </del>	· <del></del>			
, <del></del>			I. 1. 1. 1.	*******	·		<del> </del>	
	(3) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Wil	son and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Strunk	to	
		Steve Davis to a	<del>*************************************</del>		2			
	Motion o	arried.			<del></del>	<u> </u>		
	(4) Mot	on made by Mag	gistrate Ma	xey and sec	onded by Ma	agistrate Wilson	to	
_	advertis	e for bridge work	bid's on P	leasant Poi	nt Road and	Old Shopville S	chool	
	Road. N	/lotion carried.					<del></del>	
	(5) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Max	xey and sec	onded by Ma	gistrate Strunk	to donate	
	an empt	y room in the co	urthouse to	Arms Of H	ope Program	. This is a non-	profit	
	program	. The program v	will be resp	onsibl <del>e</del> for (	ohone, intern	et, copies, etc.	Motion	- V
	carried.							
····								
<del></del>	(6) Moti	on made by Mag	jistrate Who	eeldon and	seconded by	Magistrate Wil	son to	
	surplus :	a 2010 Chevrole	t Suburban	bearing the	vin number	of		
	1GNZKL	EG6AR271089.	Motion ca	rried.				
		1						
	(7) Moti	on made by Mag	jistrate Wils	son and sec	anded by Ma	gistrate Wheele	lon to	
	accept th	ne road work req	uest. Moti	on carried.		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-111 E . 3º	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
				.,., <u>,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,</u>		<del></del>		
	(8) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Wils	on and sec	onded by Ma	gistrate Maxey	to	
	purchase	3000 ton of var	ious rock.	Motion carr	led.			

		1	
BOOK	21	PAGE	179

MINUTES		Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT
	٠	•	

_ <u></u>	Teirin, Tuesday Day 24th Day-of, July go 18
النظارة ويستزياه	
	(9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
<del></del>	purchase 400 ton of blacktop for patching. Motion carried.
	pursuase 400 ton or placking, world rearried.
	(40) 15 1/
× N	(10) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to
*****	accept the fund transfer for 7/24/2018. Motion carried.
<u> </u>	(11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to
×,+ +	to turn over a forfeiture vehicle to Danny Yanders for the cost of towing and storage.
·	Motion carried.
	(12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to move
	the next court meeting to August 13, 2018. Motion carried.
<del>velét</del> és lévies <del>**</del> (5) <del>** (7-e)</del> (6-14) **	(13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
	adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.
· ····	
<u></u>	** Discussion on a new tractor lease for the road department. Decision will be made
	by the next court meeting.
<del>7.27 2.</del>	The state of the s
	** Concerns have been expressed about another KDL Farm Fest being held in the
···· // - :	county. Martin Hatfield is looking into this.
<u>ت د د لاست</u>	county. Waster resided to located into this.
	The Maniety state and the state of the state
	** Magistrates are concerned and looking for ideas to keep people from swimming
	in the square fountain.
<del>()</del>	** Brenda Bender presented the County Tax Rate from the Lake Cumberland
	District Health Department. Nothing changed from last year.
·	
_ au	
,	